

Statement Changes

Annual Forage: RI

Sales Closing Date: 04/30/2020

All Counties

Statement 25556 Deleted:

In lieu of section 6(b)(1) of the Catastrophic Risk Protection Endorsement, the administrative fee owed is \$655 for each crop in the county.

Cabbage: APH

Sales Closing Date: 04/30/2020

All Counties

Statement 25816 Added:

When a new entity is formed and new members transfer their acreage history to the entity for insurability, the members forfeit the right to use the history as individuals and will have to establish acreage using the formula for a new producer. When an entity is dissolved, the acreage history accumulated by the entity will be split according to member shares.

Cabbage: APH

Sales Closing Date: 04/30/2020

All Counties

Statement 25556 Deleted:

In lieu of section 6(b)(1) of the Catastrophic Risk Protection Endorsement, the administrative fee owed is \$655 for each crop in the county.

Barley: YP

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Statement 25979 Added:

Corn planted on acreage following a crop that has been prevented from being planted will not be considered a cover crop.

Barley: YP

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Statement 25910 Added:

The following sections only apply to barley grain production for the insured crop." General Statements 1 – 7, Sections A through D. Please see <http://imap.ag-risk.org/> for the full added statement.

Barley: YP

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Statement 25618 Deleted:

The following sections only apply to barley grain production for the insured crop." General Statements 1 – 7, Sections A through D. Please see <http://imap.ag-risk.org/> for the full deleted statement.

Statement Changes

Barley: YP

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

Carson, Hutchinson

Statement 00039 Deleted:

Mapping of Actuarial Map area lines is done at a scale no smaller than 1:24,000. Placement of area lines and their interaction with FSA Common Land Unit (CLU) and field boundaries are dependent on that map scale.

Barley: YP

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

Carson, Hutchinson

Statement 00048 Deleted:

RMAÆs intention is to position Actuarial Map area lines as accurately as possible. However, the placement of area lines may unintentionally partition FSA Common Land Unit (CLU) or field boundaries. If a CLU or field is partitioned by an area line, then the applicable insurance classification for all acreage of that CLU or field will be the map area in which 90% or more of the acres are located. Corresponding insurance offer information for the map area is identified on the applicable county Actuarial Information Browser tab.

Barley: YP

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

Carson, Hutchinson

Statement 00053 Deleted:

The classification applicable to acreage in the county is defined on the Actuarial Map.

Barley: YP

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Statement 01434 Deleted:

In lieu of Section 17(f)(5)(ii) of the Common Crop Insurance Basic Provisions, haying or grazing a cover crop will not impact eligibility for a prevented planting payment provided such action did not contribute to the acreage being prevented from planting.

Barley: RP

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Statement 25979 Added:

Corn planted on acreage following a crop that has been prevented from being planted will not be considered a cover crop.

Barley: RP

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Statement 25910 Added:

The following sections only apply to barley grain production for the insured crop.” General Statements 1 – 7, Sections A through D. Please see <http://imap.ag-risk.org/> for the full added statement.

Statement Changes

Barley: RP

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Statement 25618 Deleted:

The following sections only apply to barley grain production for the insured crop.” General Statements 1 – 7, Sections A through D. Please see <http://imap.ag-risk.org/> for the full deleted statement.

Barley: RP

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

Carson, Hutchinson

Statement 00039 Deleted:

Mapping of Actuarial Map area lines is done at a scale no smaller than 1:24,000. Placement of area lines and their interaction with FSA Common Land Unit (CLU) and field boundaries are dependent on that map scale.

Barley: RP

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

Carson, Hutchinson

Statement 00048 Deleted:

RMAÆs intention is to position Actuarial Map area lines as accurately as possible. However, the placement of area lines may unintentionally partition FSA Common Land Unit (CLU) or field boundaries. If a CLU or field is partitioned by an area line, then the applicable insurance classification for all acreage of that CLU or field will be the map area in which 90% or more of the acres are located. Corresponding insurance offer information for the map area is identified on the applicable county Actuarial Information Browser tab.

Barley: RP

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

Carson, Hutchinson

Statement 00053 Deleted:

The classification applicable to acreage in the county is defined on the Actuarial Map.

Barley: RP

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Statement 01434 Deleted:

In lieu of Section 17(f)(5)(ii) of the Common Crop Insurance Basic Provisions, haying or grazing a cover crop will not impact eligibility for a prevented planting payment provided such action did not contribute to the acreage being prevented from planting.

Barley: RPHPE

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Statement 25979 Added:

Corn planted on acreage following a crop that has been prevented from being planted will not be considered a cover crop.

Statement Changes

Barley: RPHPE

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties**Statement 25910 Added:**

The following sections only apply to barley grain production for the insured crop.” General Statements 1 – 7, Sections A through D. Please see <http://imap.ag-risk.org/> for the full added statement.

Barley: RPHPE

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties**Statement 25618 Deleted:**

The following sections only apply to barley grain production for the insured crop.” General Statements 1 – 7, Sections A through D. Please see <http://imap.ag-risk.org/> for the full deleted statement.

Barley: RPHPE

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

Carson, Hutchinson**Statement 00039 Deleted:**

Mapping of Actuarial Map area lines is done at a scale no smaller than 1:24,000. Placement of area lines and their interaction with FSA Common Land Unit (CLU) and field boundaries are dependent on that map scale.

Barley: RPHPE

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

Carson, Hutchinson**Statement 00048 Deleted:**

RMAÆs intention is to position Actuarial Map area lines as accurately as possible. However, the placement of area lines may unintentionally partition FSA Common Land Unit (CLU) or field boundaries. If a CLU or field is partitioned by an area line, then the applicable insurance classification for all acreage of that CLU or field will be the map area in which 90% or more of the acres are located. Corresponding insurance offer information for the map area is identified on the applicable county Actuarial Information Browser tab.

Barley: RPHPE

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

Carson, Hutchinson**Statement 00053 Deleted:**

The classification applicable to acreage in the county is defined on the Actuarial Map.

Barley: RPHPE

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties**Statement 01434 Deleted:**

In lieu of Section 17(f)(5)(ii) of the Common Crop Insurance Basic Provisions, haying or grazing a cover crop will not impact eligibility for a prevented planting payment provided such action did not contribute to the acreage being prevented from planting.

Statement Changes

Canola: YP

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Statement 25979 Added:

Corn planted on acreage following a crop that has been prevented from being planted will not be considered a cover crop.

Canola: YP

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Statement 25908 Added:

The following sections only apply to canola seed production for the insured crop.” General Statements 1 – 7, Sections A through D. Please see <http://imap.ag-risk.org/> for the full added statement.

Canola: YP

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Statement 25615 Deleted:

“The following sections only apply to canola seed production for the insured crop.” General Statements 1 – 7, Sections A through D. Please see <http://imap.ag-risk.org/> for the full deleted statement.

Canola: YP

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Statement 01434 Deleted:

In lieu of Section 17(f)(5)(ii) of the Common Crop Insurance Basic Provisions, haying or grazing a cover crop will not impact eligibility for a prevented planting payment provided such action did not contribute to the acreage being prevented from planting.

Canola: RP

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Statement 25979 Added:

Corn planted on acreage following a crop that has been prevented from being planted will not be considered a cover crop.

Canola: RP

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Statement 25908 Added:

The following sections only apply to canola seed production for the insured crop.” General Statements 1 – 7, Sections A through D. Please see <http://imap.ag-risk.org/> for the full added statement.

Statement Changes

Canola: RP

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties**Statement 25615 Deleted:**

“The following sections only apply to canola seed production for the insured crop.” General Statements 1 – 7, Sections A through D. Please see <http://imap.ag-risk.org/> for the full deleted statement.

Canola: RP

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties**Statement 01434 Deleted:**

In lieu of Section 17(f)(5)(ii) of the Common Crop Insurance Basic Provisions, haying or grazing a cover crop will not impact eligibility for a prevented planting payment provided such action did not contribute to the acreage being prevented from planting.

Canola: RPHPE

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties**Statement 25979 Added:**

Corn planted on acreage following a crop that has been prevented from being planted will not be considered a cover crop.

Canola: RPHPE

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties**Statement 25908 Added:**

The following sections only apply to canola seed production for the insured crop.” General Statements 1 – 7, Sections A through D. Please see <http://imap.ag-risk.org/> for the full added statement.

Canola: RPHPE

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties**Statement 25615 Deleted:**

“The following sections only apply to canola seed production for the insured crop.” General Statements 1 – 7, Sections A through D. Please see <http://imap.ag-risk.org/> for the full deleted statement.

Canola: RPHPE

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties**Statement 01434 Deleted:**

In lieu of Section 17(f)(5)(ii) of the Common Crop Insurance Basic Provisions, haying or grazing a cover crop will not impact eligibility for a prevented planting payment provided such action did not contribute to the acreage being prevented from planting.

Statement Changes

Grapefruit Trees: TDO

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

Hidalgo

Statement 00039 Deleted:

Mapping of Actuarial Map area lines is done at a scale no smaller than 1:24,000. Placement of area lines and their interaction with FSA Common Land Unit (CLU) and field boundaries are dependent on that map scale.

Grapefruit Trees: TDO

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

Hidalgo

Statement 00048 Deleted:

RMA/Es intention is to position Actuarial Map area lines as accurately as possible. However, the placement of area lines may unintentionally partition FSA Common Land Unit (CLU) or field boundaries. If a CLU or field is partitioned by an area line, then the applicable insurance classification for all acreage of that CLU or field will be the map area in which 90% or more of the acres are located. Corresponding insurance offer information for the map area is identified on the applicable county Actuarial Information Browser tab.

Grapefruit Trees: TDO

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

Hidalgo

Statement 00053 Deleted:

The classification applicable to acreage in the county is defined on the Actuarial Map.

Oats: APH

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Statement 25979 Added:

Corn planted on acreage following a crop that has been prevented from being planted will not be considered a cover crop.

Oats: APH

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Statement 25909 Added:

The following sections only apply to oats grain production for the insured crop." General Statements 1 – 7, Sections A through D. Please see <http://imap.ag-risk.org/> for the full added statement.

Oats: APH

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

Carson, Hutchinson

Statement 00039 Deleted:

Mapping of Actuarial Map area lines is done at a scale no smaller than 1:24,000. Placement of area lines and their interaction with FSA Common Land Unit (CLU) and field boundaries are dependent on that map scale.

Statement Changes

Oats: APH

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

Carson, Hutchinson

Statement 00048 Deleted:

RMA/Es intention is to position Actuarial Map area lines as accurately as possible. However, the placement of area lines may unintentionally partition FSA Common Land Unit (CLU) or field boundaries. If a CLU or field is partitioned by an area line, then the applicable insurance classification for all acreage of that CLU or field will be the map area in which 90% or more of the acres are located. Corresponding insurance offer information for the map area is identified on the applicable county Actuarial Information Browser tab.

Oats: APH

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

Carson, Hutchinson

Statement 00053 Deleted:

The classification applicable to acreage in the county is defined on the Actuarial Map.

Oats: APH

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Statement 25368 Deleted:

The following sections only apply to oats grain production for the insured crop.” General Statements 1 – 7, Sections A through D. Please see <http://imap.ag-risk.org/> for the full added statement.

Oats: APH

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Statement 01434 Deleted:

In lieu of Section 17(f)(5)(ii) of the Common Crop Insurance Basic Provisions, haying or grazing a cover crop will not impact eligibility for a prevented planting payment provided such action did not contribute to the acreage being prevented from planting.

Onions: APH

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Statement 25979 Added:

Corn planted on acreage following a crop that has been prevented from being planted will not be considered a cover crop.

Onions: APH

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Statement 25816 Added:

When a new entity is formed and new members transfer their acreage history to the entity for insurability, the members forfeit the right to use the history as individuals and will have to establish acreage using the formula for a new producer. When an entity is dissolved, the acreage history accumulated by the entity will be split according to member shares.

Statement Changes

Onions: APH

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Statement 01434 Deleted:

In lieu of Section 17(f)(5)(ii) of the Common Crop Insurance Basic Provisions, haying or grazing a cover crop will not impact eligibility for a prevented planting payment provided such action did not contribute to the acreage being prevented from planting.

Orange Trees: TDO

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

Hidalgo

Statement 00039 Deleted:

Mapping of Actuarial Map area lines is done at a scale no smaller than 1:24,000. Placement of area lines and their interaction with FSA Common Land Unit (CLU) and field boundaries are dependent on that map scale.

Orange Trees: TDO

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

Hidalgo

Statement 00048 Deleted:

RMAÆs intention is to position Actuarial Map area lines as accurately as possible. However, the placement of area lines may unintentionally partition FSA Common Land Unit (CLU) or field boundaries. If a CLU or field is partitioned by an area line, then the applicable insurance classification for all acreage of that CLU or field will be the map area in which 90% or more of the acres are located. Corresponding insurance offer information for the map area is identified on the applicable county Actuarial Information Browser tab.

Orange Trees: TDO

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

Hidalgo

Statement 00053 Deleted:

The classification applicable to acreage in the county is defined on the Actuarial Map.

Rye: APH

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Statement 25979 Added:

Corn planted on acreage following a crop that has been prevented from being planted will not be considered a cover crop.

Rye: APH

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Statement 25922 Added:

The following sections only apply to rye grain production for the insured crop." General Statements 1 – 7, Sections A through D. Please see <http://imap.ag-risk.org/> for the full added statement.

Statement Changes

Rye: APH

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Statement 25104 Added:

The following sections only apply to rye grain production for the insured crop." General Statements 1 – 7, Sections A through D. Please see <http://imap.ag-risk.org/> for the full added statement.

Rye: APH

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Statement 01434 Deleted:

In lieu of Section 17(f)(5)(ii) of the Common Crop Insurance Basic Provisions, haying or grazing a cover crop will not impact eligibility for a prevented planting payment provided such action did not contribute to the acreage being prevented from planting.

Sugarcane: APH

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Statement 25924 Added:

Refer to the prices tab for the percentage of sugar for appraisals.

Sugarcane: APH

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Statement 00302 Deleted:

The percentage of sugar for appraisals will be 9.0 percent.

Tangerine Trees: TDO

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

Hidalgo

Statement 00039 Deleted:

Mapping of Actuarial Map area lines is done at a scale no smaller than 1:24,000. Placement of area lines and their interaction with FSA Common Land Unit (CLU) and field boundaries are dependent on that map scale.

Tangerine Trees: TDO

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

Hidalgo

Statement 00048 Deleted:

RMAÆs intention is to position Actuarial Map area lines as accurately as possible. However, the placement of area lines may unintentionally partition FSA Common Land Unit (CLU) or field boundaries. If a CLU or field is partitioned by an area line, then the applicable insurance classification for all acreage of that CLU or field will be the map area in which 90% or more of the acres are located. Corresponding insurance offer information for the map area is identified on the applicable county Actuarial Information Browser tab.

Statement Changes

Tangerine Trees: TDO

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

Hidalgo

Statement 00053 Deleted:

The classification applicable to acreage in the county is defined on the Actuarial Map.

Triticale: APH

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Statement 25979 Added:

Corn planted on acreage following a crop that has been prevented from being planted will not be considered a cover crop.

Triticale: APH

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Statement 01434 Deleted:

In lieu of Section 17(f)(5)(ii) of the Common Crop Insurance Basic Provisions, haying or grazing a cover crop will not impact eligibility for a prevented planting payment provided such action did not contribute to the acreage being prevented from planting.

Wheat: YP

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Statement 25979 Added:

Corn planted on acreage following a crop that has been prevented from being planted will not be considered a cover crop.

Wheat: YP

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Statement 25911 Added:

The following sections only apply to wheat grain production for the insured crop." General Statements 1 – 7, Sections A through D. Please see <http://imap.ag-risk.org/> for the full added statement.

Wheat: YP

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

Andrews, Carson, Donley, Gray, Hutchinson, Red River, Roberts

Statement 00039 Deleted:

Mapping of Actuarial Map area lines is done at a scale no smaller than 1:24,000. Placement of area lines and their interaction with FSA Common Land Unit (CLU) and field boundaries are dependent on that map scale.

Statement Changes

Wheat: YP

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

Andrews, Carson, Donley, Gray, Hutchinson, Red River, Roberts

Statement 00048 Deleted:

RMA/Es intention is to position Actuarial Map area lines as accurately as possible. However, the placement of area lines may unintentionally partition FSA Common Land Unit (CLU) or field boundaries. If a CLU or field is partitioned by an area line, then the applicable insurance classification for all acreage of that CLU or field will be the map area in which 90% or more of the acres are located. Corresponding insurance offer information for the map area is identified on the applicable county Actuarial Information Browser tab.

Wheat: YP

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

Andrews, Carson, Donley, Gray, Hutchinson, Red River, Roberts

Statement 00053 Deleted:

The classification applicable to acreage in the county is defined on the Actuarial Map.

Wheat: YP

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Statement 25617 Deleted:

The following sections only apply to wheat grain production for the insured crop." General Statements 1 – 7, Sections A through D. Please see <http://imap.ag-risk.org/> for the full deleted statement.

Wheat: YP

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Statement 01434 Deleted:

In lieu of Section 17(f)(5)(ii) of the Common Crop Insurance Basic Provisions, haying or grazing a cover crop will not impact eligibility for a prevented planting payment provided such action did not contribute to the acreage being prevented from planting.

Wheat: RP

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Statement 25979 Added:

Corn planted on acreage following a crop that has been prevented from being planted will not be considered a cover crop.

Wheat: RP

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Statement 25911 Added:

The following sections only apply to wheat grain production for the insured crop." General Statements 1 – 7, Sections A through D. Please see <http://imap.ag-risk.org/> for the full added statement.

Statement Changes

Wheat: RP

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

Andrews, Carson, Donley, Gray, Hutchinson, Red River, Roberts

Statement 00039 Deleted:

Mapping of Actuarial Map area lines is done at a scale no smaller than 1:24,000. Placement of area lines and their interaction with FSA Common Land Unit (CLU) and field boundaries are dependent on that map scale.

Wheat: RP

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

Andrews, Carson, Donley, Gray, Hutchinson, Red River, Roberts

Statement 00048 Deleted:

RMA/Es intention is to position Actuarial Map area lines as accurately as possible. However, the placement of area lines may unintentionally partition FSA Common Land Unit (CLU) or field boundaries. If a CLU or field is partitioned by an area line, then the applicable insurance classification for all acreage of that CLU or field will be the map area in which 90% or more of the acres are located. Corresponding insurance offer information for the map area is identified on the applicable county Actuarial Information Browser tab.

Wheat: RP

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

Andrews, Carson, Donley, Gray, Hutchinson, Red River, Roberts

Statement 00053 Deleted:

The classification applicable to acreage in the county is defined on the Actuarial Map.

Wheat: RP

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Statement 25617 Deleted:

The following sections only apply to wheat grain production for the insured crop." General Statements 1 – 7, Sections A through D. Please see <http://imap.ag-risk.org/> for the full deleted statement.

Wheat: RP

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Statement 01434 Deleted:

In lieu of Section 17(f)(5)(ii) of the Common Crop Insurance Basic Provisions, haying or grazing a cover crop will not impact eligibility for a prevented planting payment provided such action did not contribute to the acreage being prevented from planting.

Wheat: RPHPE

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Statement 25979 Added:

Corn planted on acreage following a crop that has been prevented from being planted will not be considered a cover crop.

Statement Changes

Wheat: RPHPE

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Statement 25911 Added:

The following sections only apply to wheat grain production for the insured crop.” General Statements 1 – 7, Sections A through D. Please see <http://imap.ag-risk.org/> for the full added statement.

Wheat: RPHPE

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

Andrews, Carson, Donley, Gray, Hutchinson, Red River, Roberts

Statement 00039 Deleted:

Mapping of Actuarial Map area lines is done at a scale no smaller than 1:24,000. Placement of area lines and their interaction with FSA Common Land Unit (CLU) and field boundaries are dependent on that map scale.

Wheat: RPHPE

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

Andrews, Carson, Donley, Gray, Hutchinson, Red River, Roberts

Statement 00048 Deleted:

RMAÆs intention is to position Actuarial Map area lines as accurately as possible. However, the placement of area lines may unintentionally partition FSA Common Land Unit (CLU) or field boundaries. If a CLU or field is partitioned by an area line, then the applicable insurance classification for all acreage of that CLU or field will be the map area in which 90% or more of the acres are located. Corresponding insurance offer information for the map area is identified on the applicable county Actuarial Information Browser tab.

Wheat: RPHPE

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

Andrews, Carson, Donley, Gray, Hutchinson, Red River, Roberts

Statement 00053 Deleted:

The classification applicable to acreage in the county is defined on the Actuarial Map.

Wheat: RPHPE

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Statement 25617 Deleted:

The following sections only apply to wheat grain production for the insured crop.” General Statements 1 – 7, Sections A through D. Please see <http://imap.ag-risk.org/> for the full deleted statement.

Wheat: RPHPE

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Statement 01434 Deleted:

In lieu of Section 17(f)(5)(ii) of the Common Crop Insurance Basic Provisions, haying or grazing a cover crop will not impact eligibility for a prevented planting payment provided such action did not contribute to the acreage being prevented from planting.

Statement Changes

Wheat: AYP

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Statement 03916 Deleted:

In lieu of section 7(i)(2)(i) of the Basic Provisions, notwithstanding section 7(i)(2) of the Basic Provisions, if you demonstrate you began farming for the first time after June 1 but prior to the beginning of the reinsurance year (July 1), you may be eligible for premium subsidy the subsequent reinsurance year without having form AD-1026 on file with FSA on or before June 1. For example, if you demonstrate you started farming for the first time on June 15, 2015, you may be eligible for premium subsidy for the 2016 reinsurance year without form AD-1026 on file with FSA.

Wheat: ARP

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Statement 03916 Deleted:

In lieu of section 7(i)(2)(i) of the Basic Provisions, notwithstanding section 7(i)(2) of the Basic Provisions, if you demonstrate you began farming for the first time after June 1 but prior to the beginning of the reinsurance year (July 1), you may be eligible for premium subsidy the subsequent reinsurance year without having form AD-1026 on file with FSA on or before June 1. For example, if you demonstrate you started farming for the first time on June 15, 2015, you may be eligible for premium subsidy for the 2016 reinsurance year without form AD-1026 on file with FSA.

Wheat: ARP-HPE

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Statement 03916 Deleted:

In lieu of section 7(i)(2)(i) of the Basic Provisions, notwithstanding section 7(i)(2) of the Basic Provisions, if you demonstrate you began farming for the first time after June 1 but prior to the beginning of the reinsurance year (July 1), you may be eligible for premium subsidy the subsequent reinsurance year without having form AD-1026 on file with FSA on or before June 1. For example, if you demonstrate you started farming for the first time on June 15, 2015, you may be eligible for premium subsidy for the 2016 reinsurance year without form AD-1026 on file with FSA.

Coverage Level Changes

Onions: SCO-YP

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

Coverage Level (80) Added

Onions: SCO-YP

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

Coverage Level (85) Added

Onions: APH

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

Coverage Level (80) Added

Onions: APH

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

Coverage Level (85) Added

Date Changes

Cabbage: HIP-WI

Sales Closing Date: 04/30/2020

All Counties

Sales Closing Date

From 4/30 to 7/01

Cabbage: APH

Sales Closing Date: 04/30/2020

All Counties

Sales Closing Date

From 4/30 to 7/01

Grapefruit Trees: HIP-WI

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Sales Closing Date

From 4/30 to 11/01

Lemon Trees: HIP-WI

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Sales Closing Date

From 4/30 to 11/01

Lime Trees: HIP-WI

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Sales Closing Date

From 4/30 to 11/01

Oats: SCO-YP

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

Archer, Baylor, Bowie, Brown, Callahan, Clay, Coke, Coleman, Collin, Cooke, Cottle, Dallas, Delta, Denton, Eastland, Fannin, Fisher, Foard, Grayson, Hardeman, Haskell, Hunt, Jack, Jones, Kaufman, Kent, Knox, Lamar, Mitchell, Montague, Nolan, Palo Pinto, Parker, Rains, Runnels, Scurry, Shackelford, Stephens, Sterling, Stonewall, Tarrant, Taylor, Throckmorton, Tom Green, Wichita, Wilbarger, Wise, Young

End of Planting Period Date

From 3/11 to 3/12

Date Changes

Oats: HIP-WI

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Sales Closing Date

From 4/30 to 9/30

Oats: APH

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

Archer, Baylor, Bowie, Brown, Callahan, Clay, Coke, Coleman, Collin, Cooke, Cottle, Dallas, Delta, Denton, Eastland, Fannin, Fisher, Foard, Grayson, Hardeman, Haskell, Hunt, Jack, Jones, Kaufman, Kent, Knox, Lamar, Mitchell, Montague, Nolan, Palo Pinto, Parker, Rains, Runnels, Scurry, Shackelford, Stephens, Sterling, Stonewall, Tarrant, Taylor, Throckmorton, Tom Green, Wichita, Wilbarger, Wise, Young

End of Planting Period Date

From 3/11 to 3/12

Onions: HIP-WI

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

Sales Closing Date

From 4/30 to 8/31

Orange Trees: HIP-WI

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Sales Closing Date

From 4/30 to 11/01

Sugarcane: HIP-WI

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Sales Closing Date

From 4/30 to 9/30

Tangerine Trees: HIP-WI

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Sales Closing Date

From 4/30 to 11/01

Wheat: HIP-WI

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Sales Closing Date

From 4/30 to 9/30

Price Changes

Oats: SCO-YP

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Practice: IRR OC (702), IRR OT (712), IRRIGATED (002), NON ORR (003), NON-IRROC (713), NONIRROT (714)

Established High Price

Oats: APH

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Practice: IRR OC (702), IRR OT (712), IRRIGATED (002), NON ORR (003), NON-IRROC (713), NONIRROT (714)

Established High Price

Oats: APH

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Practice: IRR OC (702), IRR OT (712), IRRIGATED (002), NON ORR (003), NON-IRROC (713), NONIRROT (714)

Catastrophic Price

Rye: APH

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Practice: IRR OC (702), IRR OT (712), IRRIGATED (002), NON ORR (003), NON-IRROC (713), NONIRROT (714)

Established High Price

Rye: APH

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Practice: IRR OC (702), IRR OT (712), IRRIGATED (002), NON ORR (003), NON-IRROC (713), NONIRROT (714)

Catastrophic Price

Onions: SCO-YP

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Type: R (170), W (180), Y (190)

Established High Price

Price Changes

Onions: APH

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Type: R (170), W (180), Y (190)

Established High Price

Onions: APH

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Type: R (170), W (180), Y (190)

Catastrophic Price

Sugarcane: SCO-YP

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Practice: IRR OC (702), IRR OT (712), IRRIGATED (002)

Established High Price

Sugarcane: APH

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Practice: IRR OC (702), IRR OT (712), IRRIGATED (002)

Established High Price

Sugarcane: APH

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Practice: IRR OC (702), IRR OT (712), IRRIGATED (002)

Catastrophic Price

Triticale: APH

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Established High Price

Triticale: APH

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Catastrophic Price

Yield Changes

Oats: APH

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

Archer, Atascosa, Bandera, Baylor, Bell, Bexar, Blanco, Bosque, Bowie, Briscoe, Brown, Burleson, Burnet, Callahan, Carson, Castro, Clay, Coleman, Collin, Comal, Comanche, Concho, Cooke, Coryell, Cottle, Dallam, Dallas, Deaf Smith, Delta, Denton, Eastland, Ellis, Erath, falls, Fannin, Fisher, Foard, Frio, Gillespie, Grayson, Guadalupe, Hamilton, Hansford, Hardeman, Haskell, Hays, Hill, Hood, Houston, Hunt, Hutchinson, Jack, Jefferson, Johnson, Jones, Karnes, Kaufman, Kendall, Kent, Kerr, Kimble, Knox, Lamar, Lampasas, La Salle, Lee, Limestone, Mc Culloch, Mc Lennan, Mc Mullen, Mason, Medina, Menard, Milam, Mills, Mitchell, Montague, Moore, Navarro, Nolan, Oldham, Palo Pinto, Parker, Rains, Randall, Robertson, Runnels, San Saba, Schleicher, Scurry, Shackelford, Sherman, Stephens, Sterling, Stonewall, Swisher, Tarrant, Taylor, Throckmorton, Tom Green, Travis, Uvalde, Wheeler, Wichita, Wilbarger, Williamson, Wilson, Wise, Young, Zavala

T-Yield Changed

Oats: APH

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

T-Yield Changed

Triticale: APH

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

Dallam, Dawson, Deaf Smith, Gaines, Hansford, Hartley, Hockley, Lipscomb, Lubbock, Lynn, Moore, Ochiltree, Oldham, Potter, Randall, Sherman, Terry, Yoakum

T-Yield Changed

Wheat: YP

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

Anderson, Andrews, Archer, Armstrong, Austin, Bailey, Bandera, Bastrop, Baylor, Bee, Bell, Bexar, Borden, Bosque, Bowie, Brazos, Briscoe, Brown, Burleson, Burnet, Caldwell, Callahan, Carson, Castro, Childress, Clay, Cochran, Coke, Coleman, Collin, Collingsworth, Colorado, Comal, Comanche, Concho, Cooke, Coryell, Cottle, Crockett, Crosby, Dallam, Dallas, Dawson, Deaf Smith, Delta, Denton, De Witt, Dickens, Donley, Eastland, Ellis, Erath, Falls, Fannin, Fayette, Fisher, Floyd, Foard, Franklin, Gaines, Garza, Gillespie, Glasscock, Goliad, Gonzales, Gray, Grayson, Guadalupe, Hale, Hamilton, Hansford, Hardeman, Hartley, Haskell, Hays, Hemphill, Henderson, Hill, Hockley, Hood, Hopkins, Houston, Howard, Hunt, Hutchinson, Irion, Jack, Johnson, Jones, Karnes, Kaufman, Kendall, Kent, Kerr, Kimble, King, Kinney, Kleberg, Knox, Lamar, Lamb, Lampasas, Lavaca, Lee, Leon, Limestone, Lipscomb, Llano, Lubbock, Lynn, Mc Culloch, Martin, Mason, Medina, Menard, Midland, Milam, Mills, Mitchell, Montague, Moore, Morris, Motley, Navarro, Nolan, Nueces, Ochiltree, Oldham, Palo Pinto, Parker, Parmer, Rains, Randall, Reagan, Red River, Refugio, Roberts, Robertson, Rockwall, Runnels, San Patricio, San Saba, Schleicher, Scurry, Shackelford, Sherman, Stephens, Sterling, Stonewall, Sutton, Swisher, Tarrant, Taylor, Terry, Throckmorton, Tom Green, Travis, Upton, Uvalde, Van Zandt, Waller, Wheeler, Wichita, Wilbarger, Williamson, Wilson, Wise, Yoakum, Young

T-Yield Changed

Yield Changes

Wheat: RP

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

Anderson, Andrews, Archer, Armstrong, Austin, Bailey, Bandera, Bastrop, Baylor, Bee, Bell, Bexar, Borden, Bosque, Bowie, Brazos, Briscoe, Brown, Burleson, Burnet, Caldwell, Callahan, Carson, Castro, Childress, Clay, Cochran, Coke, Coleman, Collin, Collingsworth, Colorado, Comal, Comanche, Concho, Cooke, Coryell, Cottle, Crockett, Crosby, Dallam, Dallas, Dawson, Deaf Smith, Delta, Denton, De Witt, Dickens, Donley, Eastland, Ellis, Erath, Falls, Fannin, Fayette, Fisher, Floyd, Foard, Franklin, Gaines, Garza, Gillespie, Glasscock, Goliad, Gonzales, Gray, Grayson, Guadalupe, Hale, Hamilton, Hansford, Hardeman, Hartley, Haskell, Hays, Hemphill, Henderson, Hill, Hockley, Hood, Hopkins, Houston, Howard, Hunt, Hutchinson, Irion, Jack, Johnson, Jones, Karnes, Kaufman, Kendall, Kent, Kerr, Kimble, King, Kinney, Kleberg, Knox, Lamar, Lamb, Lampasas, Lavaca, Lee, Leon, Limestone, Lipscomb, Llano, Lubbock, Lynn, Mc Culloch, Martin, Mason, Medina, Menard, Midland, Milam, Mills, Mitchell, Montague, Moore, Morris, Motley, Navarro, Nolan, Nueces, Ochiltree, Oldham, Palo Pinto, Parker, Parmer, Rains, Randall, Reagan, Red River, Refugio, Roberts, Robertson, Rockwall, Runnels, San Patricio, San Saba, Schleicher, Scurry, Shackelford, Sherman, Stephens, Sterling, Stonewall, Sutton, Swisher, Tarrant, Taylor, Terry, Throckmorton, Tom Green, Travis, Upton, Uvalde, Van Zandt, Waller, Wheeler, Wichita, Wilbarger, Williamson, Wilson, Wise, Yoakum, Young
T-Yield Changed

Wheat: RPHPE

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

Anderson, Andrews, Archer, Armstrong, Austin, Bailey, Bandera, Bastrop, Baylor, Bee, Bell, Bexar, Borden, Bosque, Bowie, Brazos, Briscoe, Brown, Burleson, Burnet, Caldwell, Callahan, Carson, Castro, Childress, Clay, Cochran, Coke, Coleman, Collin, Collingsworth, Colorado, Comal, Comanche, Concho, Cooke, Coryell, Cottle, Crockett, Crosby, Dallam, Dallas, Dawson, Deaf Smith, Delta, Denton, De Witt, Dickens, Donley, Eastland, Ellis, Erath, Falls, Fannin, Fayette, Fisher, Floyd, Foard, Franklin, Gaines, Garza, Gillespie, Glasscock, Goliad, Gonzales, Gray, Grayson, Guadalupe, Hale, Hamilton, Hansford, Hardeman, Hartley, Haskell, Hays, Hemphill, Henderson, Hill, Hockley, Hood, Hopkins, Houston, Howard, Hunt, Hutchinson, Irion, Jack, Johnson, Jones, Karnes, Kaufman, Kendall, Kent, Kerr, Kimble, King, Kinney, Kleberg, Knox, Lamar, Lamb, Lampasas, Lavaca, Lee, Leon, Limestone, Lipscomb, Llano, Lubbock, Lynn, Mc Culloch, Martin, Mason, Medina, Menard, Midland, Milam, Mills, Mitchell, Montague, Moore, Morris, Motley, Navarro, Nolan, Nueces, Ochiltree, Oldham, Palo Pinto, Parker, Parmer, Rains, Randall, Reagan, Red River, Refugio, Roberts, Robertson, Rockwall, Runnels, San Patricio, San Saba, Schleicher, Scurry, Shackelford, Sherman, Stephens, Sterling, Stonewall, Sutton, Swisher, Tarrant, Taylor, Terry, Throckmorton, Tom Green, Travis, Upton, Uvalde, Van Zandt, Waller, Wheeler, Wichita, Wilbarger, Williamson, Wilson, Wise, Yoakum, Young
T-Yield Changed

Insurance Offer Changes

Fed Cattle: LRP

Sales Closing Date: 04/30/2020

All Counties

Insurance Offer Added

Type	Practice	Type of Change
SH (820)	EEAPRY1 (204)	Added
SH (820)	EEAPRY2 (304)	Added
SH (820)	EEAUGY1 (208)	Added
SH (820)	EEDECY1 (212)	Added
SH (820)	EEDECY2 (312)	Added
SH (820)	EEFEBY1 (202)	Added
SH (820)	EEFEBY2 (302)	Added
SH (820)	EEJANY1 (201)	Added
SH (820)	EEJANY2 (301)	Added
SH (820)	EEJULY1 (207)	Added
SH (820)	EEJUNY1 (206)	Added
SH (820)	EEJUNY2 (306)	Added
SH (820)	EEMARY1 (203)	Added
SH (820)	EEMARY2 (303)	Added
SH (820)	EEMAYY1 (205)	Added
SH (820)	EEMAYY2 (305)	Added
SH (820)	EENOVY1 (211)	Added
SH (820)	EENOVY2 (311)	Added
SH (820)	EEOCTY1(210)	Added
SH (820)	EEOCTY2 (310)	Added
SH (820)	EESPTY1 (209)	Added
SH (820)	EESPTY2 (309)	Added

Insurance Offer Changes

Fed Cattle: LRP

Sales Closing Date: 04/30/2020

All Counties

Insurance Offer Deleted

Type	Practice	Type of Change
SH (820)	NPS (997)	Deleted

Insurance Offer Changes

Feeder Cattle: LRP

Sales Closing Date: 04/30/2020

All Counties

Insurance Offer Added

Type	Practice	Type of Change
BW1 (813)	EEAPRY1 (204)	Added
BW1 (813)	EEAPRY2 (304)	Added
BW1 (813)	EEAUGY1 (208)	Added
BW1 (813)	EEDECY1 (212)	Added
BW1 (813)	EEDECY2 (312)	Added
BW1 (813)	EEFEBY1 (202)	Added
BW1 (813)	EEFEBY2 (302)	Added
BW1 (813)	EEJANY1 (201)	Added
BW1 (813)	EEJANY2 (301)	Added
BW1 (813)	EEJULY1 (207)	Added
BW1 (813)	EEJUNY1 (206)	Added
BW1 (813)	EEJUNY2 (306)	Added
BW1 (813)	EEMARY1 (203)	Added
BW1 (813)	EEMARY2 (303)	Added
BW1 (813)	EEMAYY1 (205)	Added
BW1 (813)	EEMAYY2 (305)	Added
BW1 (813)	EENOVY1 (211)	Added
BW1 (813)	EENOVY2 (311)	Added
BW1 (813)	EEOCTY1(210)	Added
BW1 (813)	EEOCTY2 (310)	Added
BW1 (813)	EESPTY1 (209)	Added
BW1 (813)	EESPTY2 (309)	Added

Insurance Offer Changes

Feeder Cattle: LRP

Sales Closing Date: 04/30/2020

All Counties

Insurance Offer Added

Type	Practice	Type of Change
BW2 (814)	EEAPRY1 (204)	Added
BW2 (814)	EEAPRY2 (304)	Added
BW2 (814)	EEAUGY1 (208)	Added
BW2 (814)	EEDECY1 (212)	Added
BW2 (814)	EEDECY2 (312)	Added
BW2 (814)	EEFEBY1 (202)	Added
BW2 (814)	EEFEBY2 (302)	Added
BW2 (814)	EEJANY1 (201)	Added
BW2 (814)	EEJANY2 (301)	Added
BW2 (814)	EEJULY1 (207)	Added
BW2 (814)	EEJUNY1 (206)	Added
BW2 (814)	EEJUNY2 (306)	Added
BW2 (814)	EEMARY1 (203)	Added
BW2 (814)	EEMARY2 (303)	Added
BW2 (814)	EEMAYY1 (205)	Added
BW2 (814)	EEMAYY2 (305)	Added
BW2 (814)	EENOVY1 (211)	Added
BW2 (814)	EENOVY2 (311)	Added
BW2 (814)	EEOCTY1(210)	Added
BW2 (814)	EEOCTY2 (310)	Added
BW2 (814)	EESPTY1 (209)	Added
BW2 (814)	EESPTY2 (309)	Added

Insurance Offer Changes

Feeder Cattle: LRP

Sales Closing Date: 04/30/2020

All Counties

Insurance Offer Added

Type	Practice	Type of Change
DW1 (815)	EEAPRY1 (204)	Added
DW1 (815)	EEAPRY2 (304)	Added
DW1 (815)	EEAUGY1 (208)	Added
DW1 (815)	EEDECY1 (212)	Added
DW1 (815)	EEDECY2 (312)	Added
DW1 (815)	EEFEBY1 (202)	Added
DW1 (815)	EEFEBY2 (302)	Added
DW1 (815)	EEJANY1 (201)	Added
DW1 (815)	EEJANY2 (301)	Added
DW1 (815)	EEJULY1 (207)	Added
DW1 (815)	EEJUNY1 (206)	Added
DW1 (815)	EEJUNY2 (306)	Added
DW1 (815)	EEMARY1 (203)	Added
DW1 (815)	EEMARY2 (303)	Added
DW1 (815)	EEMAYY1 (205)	Added
DW1 (815)	EEMAYY2 (305)	Added
DW1 (815)	EENOVY1 (211)	Added
DW1 (815)	EENOVY2 (311)	Added
DW1 (815)	EEOCTY1(210)	Added
DW1 (815)	EEOCTY2 (310)	Added
DW1 (815)	EESPTY1 (209)	Added
DW1 (815)	EESPTY2 (309)	Added

Insurance Offer Changes

Feeder Cattle: LRP

Sales Closing Date: 04/30/2020

All Counties

Insurance Offer Added

Type	Practice	Type of Change
DW2 (816)	EEAPRY1 (204)	Added
DW2 (816)	EEAPRY2 (304)	Added
DW2 (816)	EEAUGY1 (208)	Added
DW2 (816)	EEDECY1 (212)	Added
DW2 (816)	EEDECY2 (312)	Added
DW2 (816)	EEFEBY1 (202)	Added
DW2 (816)	EEFEBY2 (302)	Added
DW2 (816)	EEJANY1 (201)	Added
DW2 (816)	EEJANY2 (301)	Added
DW2 (816)	EEJULY1 (207)	Added
DW2 (816)	EEJUNY1 (206)	Added
DW2 (816)	EEJUNY2 (306)	Added
DW2 (816)	EEMARY1 (203)	Added
DW2 (816)	EEMARY2 (303)	Added
DW2 (816)	EEMAYY1 (205)	Added
DW2 (816)	EEMAYY2 (305)	Added
DW2 (816)	EENOVY1 (211)	Added
DW2 (816)	EENOVY2 (311)	Added
DW2 (816)	EEOCTY1(210)	Added
DW2 (816)	EEOCTY2 (310)	Added
DW2 (816)	EESPTY1 (209)	Added
DW2 (816)	EESPTY2 (309)	Added

Insurance Offer Changes

Feeder Cattle: LRP

Sales Closing Date: 04/30/2020

All Counties

Insurance Offer Added

Type	Practice	Type of Change
HW1 (811)	EEAPRY1 (204)	Added
HW1 (811)	EEAPRY2 (304)	Added
HW1 (811)	EEAUGY1 (208)	Added
HW1 (811)	EEDECY1 (212)	Added
HW1 (811)	EEDECY2 (312)	Added
HW1 (811)	EEFEBY1 (202)	Added
HW1 (811)	EEFEBY2 (302)	Added
HW1 (811)	EEJANY1 (201)	Added
HW1 (811)	EEJANY2 (301)	Added
HW1 (811)	EEJULY1 (207)	Added
HW1 (811)	EEJUNY1 (206)	Added
HW1 (811)	EEJUNY2 (306)	Added

Feeder Cattle: LRP

Sales Closing Date: 04/30/2020

All Counties

Insurance Offer Deleted

Type	Practice	Type of Change
BW1 (813)	NPS (997)	Deleted
BW2 (814)	NPS (997)	Deleted
DW1 (815)	NPS (997)	Deleted
DW2 (816)	NPS (997)	Deleted
HW1 (811)	NPS (997)	Deleted
HW2 (812)	NPS (997)	Deleted
SW1 (809)	NPS (997)	Deleted
SW2 (810)	NPS (997)	Deleted

Insurance Offer Changes

Swine: LRP

Sales Closing Date: 04/30/2020

All Counties

Insurance Offer Added

Type	Practice	Type of Change
NTS (997)	EEAPRY1 (204)	Added
NTS (997)	EEAUGY1 (208)	Added
NTS (997)	EEDECY1 (212)	Added
NTS (997)	EEDECY2 (312)	Added
NTS (997)	EEFEBY1 (202)	Added
NTS (997)	EEJANY1 (201)	Added
NTS (997)	EEJULY1 (207)	Added
NTS (997)	EEJUNY1 (206)	Added
NTS (997)	EEMARY1 (203)	Added
NTS (997)	EEMAYY1 (205)	Added
NTS (997)	EENOVY1 (211)	Added
NTS (997)	EENOVY2 (311)	Added
NTS (997)	EEOCTY1(210)	Added
NTS (997)	EEOCTY2 (310)	Added
NTS (997)	EESPTY1 (209)	Added
NTS (997)	EESPTY2 (309)	Added

Swine: LRP

Sales Closing Date: 04/30/2020

All Counties

Insurance Offer Deleted

Type	Practice	Type of Change
NTS (997)	NPS (997)	Deleted